From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com
Subject: RE: Fig/NoHo amendments
Date: January 22, 2016 at 10:56 AM
To: Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com

These look good, thanks!

We'll get these signed and back to you early next week.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Fig/NoHo amendments
From: <Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com>
Date: Fri, January 22, 2016 11:50 am

To: <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Please see the attached revisions

Brian Sanchez, Branch Manager - Securitas USA

Pacific Region/Los Angeles « 1055 Wilshire Blvd Suite #1600 * Los Angeles CA » 90017
213.637.5500 (ofﬁoe) 714.206.3153 (cell)

- .
SECURITAS

Creatmg Alternatives

From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com [mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 3:47 PM

To: Brian Sanchez (61069)

Subject: Fig/NoHo amendments

Hi Brian,

We were reviewing the wage amendments you passed along last week for Fig and
NoHo and noticed some other added items besides the wage portion.

We'd like to request the just the wage portion of the amendments, not the other
added items (#2/3 for NoHo, and #2 for Fig). Doing this will allow us to sign and
return quickly.

Also, for the overtime/holiday rate sentence please amend to read as other versions in
the past have. For example, 'Client will observe the following holidays ;

and if an officer works the client will be billed at OT/Holiday rate' or something llke
this.

This communication contains confidential Securitas Security Services USA, Inc.
business information, and is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this
message in error, or if there is a problem with the communication, please notify the
sender immediately. The unauthorized use, disclosure, reproduction, forwarding,
copying or alteration of this message is strictly prohibited. Participants in this
communlcatlon are not permltted to exchange or transmlt Personal Identlty




Information (PLl) via unsecured email. PLL includes: Social Security numbers, credit
card numbers, bank and credit union account numbers, health insurance plan
identification numbers, driver’s license numbers, dates of birth, and other similar
information associated with an individual that, if misused, might compromise that
person's personal or financial security.



From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

Subject: RE: Fig/NoHo amendments

Date: January 27, 2016 at 11:51 AM
To: Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com

Hi Brian,

We've signed two copies of the amendments.
How should we get these back to you?

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

Pacific Region/Los Angeles « 1055 Wilshire Bivd Suite #1600 « Los Angeles CA » 90017
213.637.5500 (office) * 714.206.3153 ( cell)

ad O
SECURITAS

Creating Alternatives

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
the past have. For example, 'Client will observe the following holidays ,

and if an officer works the client will be billed at OT/Holiday rate' or something hke
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



communication are not permitted to exchange or transmit Personal ldentity
Information (PII) via unsecured email. PII includes: Social Security numbers, credit
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
Date: January 27, 2016 at 1:56 PM
To: Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com

I'll be in after 10am, if I run off anywhere I can leave with the guys.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: Fig/NoHo amendments
From: <Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com>
Date: Wed, January 27, 2016 2:44 pm

To: <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

I will swing by tomorrow at Fig. Is there a good time for you or can you leave an
envelope with the guys?

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2016, at 11:51 AM,
"aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com<mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>"

<aaron@urbanplaceconsu!tinq.com><mailto:aaron@urbanp!aceconsu[tinq.com>>
wrote:

Hi Brian,

We've signed two copies of the amendments.

How should we get these back to you?

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Fig/NoHo amendments

From: <Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com>
<mailto:Brian.Sanchez@securitasinc.com>>

Date: Fri, January 22, 2016 11:50 am

To: <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com><mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>>

Please see the attached revisions

Brian Sanchez, Branch Manager ¢ Securitas USA

Pacific Region/Los Angeles ¢ 1055 Wilshire Blvd Suite #1600 e Los Angeles CA ¢ 90017
213.637.5500 (office)  714.206.3153 (cell)
<image001.png><http://www.securitas.com/us/en> <image002.jpg>
<http://bcove.me/dhimia4b>

From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com<mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>
[mailto:aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com]

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
the past have. For example, 'Client will observe the following holidays ; ,

and if an officer works the client will be billed at OT/Holiday rate' or something like
this.

Thanks,
Aaron

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
communication are not permitted to exchange or transmit Personal Identity
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Hector Romero (60476)

Subject: Fig pay rates

Hi Hector,

At our next Fig board meeting we're going to have an item on our agenda to raise pay
rates to $13 start effective November 1st. In short, all steps would rise $1 per step.

One of the questions was what do we get from the company for the bill rate we pay.
Can you send me some basic bullet points?

It would be stuff like payroll, HR, recruiting, background checks,
baton/handcuff/pepper spray training, baton/handcuff/pepper spray equipment, etc.

Thanks,
Aaron

Aaron Aulenta
Urban Place Consulting Group
aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

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
Subject: RE: Securitas Working Schedules and Invoices 12/15/16
Date: December 20, 2016 at 8:54 AM
To: Yvonne.Tran@securitasinc.com

Thanks! Can you send the back-up for the Holiday Party expense?

Aaron Aulenta
Urban Place Consulting Group
aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Securitas Working Schedules and Invoices 12/15/16

From: <Yvonne.Tran@securitasinc.com>

Date: Tue, December 20, 2016 7:46 am

To: <aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com>

Cc: <Hector.Romero@securitasinc.com>, <Yvonne.Tran@securitasinc.com>

The files might help.
Thanks,

Yvonne

Yvonne Tran, Controller « Securitas USA
Los Angeles Area * 1055 Wilshire Bivd. Suite 1600 « Los Angeles, CA 90017
Telephone 213.580.8825 - Fax 213.580.8831

SIS The Leader In Protective Services

For more information, click here.

From: Yvonne Tran (098C0)

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 7:46 AM

To: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

Cc: Hector Romero (60476); Yvonne Tran (098C0)

Subject: Securitas Working Schedules and Invoices 12/15/16

Here you go.
Thanks,

Yvonne

Yvonne Tran, Controller « Securitas USA
Los Angeles Area * 1055 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 1600 « Los Angeles, CA 90017




Telephone 213.580.8825 « Fax 213.580.8831

SIS The Leader In Protective Services

Far more information, click here.

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



